
From: Ettlinger, Nancy
To: Miller, Kimberly S.
Subject: FW: Geog 5502 - revised syllabus (again!) following vote on collaborative project
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 1:09:08 PM
Importance: High

Hi Kim,

I realize I sent the wrong syllabus to you. Please delete the last message.  The revised syllabus to end
of semester is indicated below in the email I sent to my class on March 21.

Nancy

From: Ettlinger, Nancy 
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 1:50 PM
To: Daggett, Juliana L. <daggett.22@buckeyemail.osu.edu>; kempton.38@osu.edu; Khedekar, Riya
N. <khedekar.1@buckeyemail.osu.edu>; Krupala, Katie I. <krupala.1@buckeyemail.osu.edu>;
McNamara, Connor W. <mcnamara.304@buckeyemail.osu.edu>; Moore, Kimicko M.
<moore.3904@buckeyemail.osu.edu>; ORourke, Allison M. <orourke.107@buckeyemail.osu.edu>;
sword.32@osu.edu; whitley.39@osu.edu
Subject: Geog 5502 - revised syllabus (again!) following vote on collaborative project

 

Hi all,

The majority of you indicated that you prefer to read and comment rather than pursue the
collaborative project, so we’ll do that. Below is what I hope (!) is the final schedule to the end of the
term.  I’ve changed some things around and included a couple of thoughtful articles about
coronavirus – the discussion question will ask you to relate them to issues  of the neoliberal city.  I’ve
changed the discussion forum relative to the changes in the schedule.

Please let me know if you have any questions and please communicate if you are experiencing
problems. 

Best and stay well,

Nancy

T Mar 24 informalization &
neoliberalism

formal-informal articulations Canclini; Jaffe &
Koster

W        25 research proposals due by noon – e-mail as word document by noon
Th       26

  informal housing in the global north
Parkinson et al;
Durst & Wegmann

M         30 revised proposals due by noon – email as word document by noon
T          31 resistance and place making in the neoliberal city Cahen et al; Kinder
Apr Th   2 Democracy Now;

Thompson

mailto:ettlinger.1@osu.edu
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T           7 coronavirus and the neoliberal city Chuang Collective;
French &
Monahan

Apr Th   9 re-thinking the neoliberal city Morozov & Bria
T          14

recapitulation &
finalizing

paper workshop – virtual meeting, zoom carmen post on
problems
encountered in
research

Th        16 no class, writing day
T          21 research presentations – virtual meeting, zoom
Th       23 research presentations – virtual meeting, zoom
M        27

 

research papers due by 3:00pm, email as word attachment by noon

 


